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Dcuom s (dac)

From: Gillian Mackenzie } Code A
Sent: 11 April 2012 14:28

White, John

To: | Code A
Cc: White, John; 'stephen lloyd'

Subject: Inquest delay

Just received information further inquest date delay - are we waiting for retirement or death of all concerned in
view of inquest granted in January 2009 following death in 1998 ? | also query non appearance of statements
crucial to my mother’s care from Brewer and Baldochino which are listed in Prof. Livesley’s Report so | know
they exist. Have now received anonymous phone call from someone in Gosport area giving me a “warning” - |
have no idea who she is nor do | know how she obtained my ex directory number but she has volunteered the
information she was once sectioned and is on anti-psychotic drugs over the “ overdose” of diamorphine and
death of her 11 month old baby daughter involving Mr. Mark Lomas and Blake Lapthorn appearing for the
Nursing and Midwifery Council — with an inquest before Mr. Bradley in January 2009. No case to answer .| hope
she does not have my home address . Each time there is a delay for the inquest etc. | receive vitriolic e mails
and now phone calls — finding life difficult but [ will not give up. Gillian M Mackenzie
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